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From: Rhiannon Chambers
To: corbin.davis@dot.gov; scott.allen@dot.gov
Cc: Rick Pack; Ben Tyree; Ronnie Porter; Angela Midgett; Kim Y. Thompson; Emerson, Anna (MPO); Larry


McGoogin; Katy Braden
Subject: LOCAL: Amend 22 Nashville MPO (15 amendments)
Date: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 2:28:04 PM


The Nashville MPO has submitted a TIP amendment with fifteen total projects.
 
2008-76-024: Town Center Trail Phase 2
2014-76-017: Town Center Trail Phase 3
2011-54-156: Tyree Springs/ S Palmers Chapel Intersection Improvements
2004-022: SR-76 Sidewalks
2006-117: Hillsboro Rd (SR-106/ US 431) Widening
2014-66-053: Nolensville Elementary School
2014-56-054: Watt Hardison Elementary School
2008-17-021: CAD, AVL, ITS
2014-85-055: RTA Operations
2013-89-204: Northwest Corridor Transit Study
2008-15-046: Project Administration for Grant Programs
2008-15-048: Support vehicles, service vehicles, misc. support equipment, misc. shop equipment,
operational software
2014-15-056: Renovate MTA Headquarters- Myatt Drive Facility
2014-85-057: RTA Master Plan
226: Stones River Greenway Extension
 
Please contact me with any concerns. Thank you,
 
 


Rhiannon Chambers
Transportation Planner, Program Development Office
TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION


Suite 600 James K Polk Building, 505 Deaderick Street
Nashville, TN 37243-0349
[P] 615.532.3179
Rhiannon.Chambers@tn.gov
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